
 

 

Neill And Company, Ltd. (P. C. Neill, director), Merchants, General Importers and Indentors, 

Ship and Insurance Agents, Dunedin. Offices and Bonded Store, Bond, Water, Crawford, and 



Liverpool Streets. Free Stores, Vogel and Crawford Streets. Telephones: shipping 

department, 730; goods department, 32. Cable address, “Palma,” Dunedin. Codes, A.B.C., 

A.1., and Scott's. Private residence of Mr. Neill, Chingford, North East Valley.  

 

The firm of Messrs. Neill and Company was established in 1866 by Mr P. C. Neill, in 

conjunction with Messrs. Henty and Co., of Melbourne, as general merchants and importers. 

About nine years later the Melbourne house retired from the business, which was successfully 

continued by Mr. Neill till its incorporation as a limited company in 1882.  

 

Messrs. Neill and Company, Ltd., are large importers of wines, spirits, and general 

merchandise of every kind in which they deal, and on account of clients they are shippers of 

wool, tallow, rabbit skins, and other produce.  

 

They hold shipping agencies for the Huddart, Parker and Company Proprietary, Ltd.'s 

intercolonial line of steamers, for the Messageries Maritimes Compagnie of France, and the 

North German Lloyd's lines of Australian and European steamers, for Mailler and Quereau 

(New York line), Gracie, Beazley and Co.'s Liverpool line of sailers, and for Donald Currie 

and Co.'s Cape line of steamers.  

 

As insurance agents, the firm represents the Guardian Insurance Company of London.  

 

The noted “Spring Blossom” brand of tea is a special line with Messrs. Neill and Company, 

the finest qualities being imported from the best markets, blended under the supervision of 

the firm's expert, and packed in cases, tins, and leads in the free store.  

 

The premises occupied by the company are very extensive; the offices and bonded stores, 

which are Mr. P. C. Neill's freehold property, comprise a two-storey brick structure  

with basement, covering a quarter of an acre of land—an entire block—and having frontage 

to four streets. The total floorage space is nearly 35,000 square feet. This building, known as 

the “Universal Bond,” [later known as Edinburgh House, since demolished] was built in 

1866, and gives its name to the chief mercantile street in Dunedin, Bond Street.  

In addition to this large and imposing building, the company has a two-storey brick building 

used as a free store—extending from Vogel to Crawford Street. The business of the company 

extends throughout the colony, and it has representatives who travel constantly in its 

interests. Mr. P. C. Neill is referred to in another article as consul for France in Dunedin.  
 

****** 

Mr. Percival Clay Neill , comes from the north of Ireland, having been born in Belfast in 

1842. He was educated at Mr. Hutton's private school in his birthplace, and received an early 

training in banking and mercantile pursuits in that part of Ireland, which has furnished so 

many brilliant business men, previous to coming out to the Colonies in 1859. On arrival, Mr. 

Neill joined the firm of Messrs. McCallum, Neill and Co., of Melbourne and Geelong, and in 

1863 crossed over to Dunedin, New Zealand, as resident partner of that firm. Three years 

later he joined Messrs. James Henty and Co., of Melbourne, and extended that firm's business 

with considerable profit to New Zealand. He subsequently, when still a young man, bought 

out Messrs. Henty and Co., and established the well-known firm of Messrs. Neill and Co., 

which was incorporated as a limited company in 1882. 

http://www.nzetc.org/tm/scholarly/name-427783.html


Mr. Neill in 1867 purchased the brick building which gave its name to Bond Street, and 

which had been recently erected on a valuable freehold site, upon what was then the 

foreshore of the harbour. It was the first substantial building in the city, and was then 

considered by many to be in advance of the times. Mr. Neill has held the office of French 

Consul since 1873, and has been generally a much respected citizen in Dunedin. Of a 

somewhat retiring and diffident disposition, he has not taken a prominent part in municipal or 

political affairs, but has been always found ready to assist individuals or the progress of the 

city by his advice or pecuniary aid. Mr. Nell was a member of the first Harbour Board, and 

has long been associated with the local Chamber of Commerce, of which he was at one time 

president. He has been a director of the Colonial Bank, the Westport Coal Company, Trustees 

and Executors Company, and many other companies. He also owns the valuable Okirae sheep 

station in the Wanganui district. Mr. Neill was married in 1866 to Gertrude, a daughter of 

Captain Foster Fyans (late 4th King's Own), well known in the early days of the Australian 

colonies, and latterly as Crown Commissioner at Geelong. Four sons and four daughters are 

the living issue of the marriage.   

From “Andrew Buchanan of Chingford 1807-1877”, by Andrew Buchanan and Neal Harkness 
Buchanan, [http://www.electricscotland.com/history/nz/buchanan_andrew.htm] we learn: 

Chingford 

Dr Andrew Buchanan travelled to New Zealand on the Dinapore in 1857 with his wife Emma and eight 
children. 

After residing in Auckland , the Buchanan's settled in the North East Valley suburb of Dunedin, in their 
new house which was called Chingford after their old home in England.  It was a good-looking 
substantial two-storey house on a commanding position, on 21 acres of land.   

After Dr. Buchanan left New Zealand in 1873, his daughter Janet and her husband William Baldwin 
lived there for a time.  

The house was later bought by Mr. P. C. Neil, a well known Dunedin citizen, who made considerable 
additions. Chingford was bequeathed to the city of Dunedin on Mr. Neill's death in 1936, but tragically 
was allowed to fall into disrepair and was demolished in 1968. The original stone coach-house is still 
there (2012), in poor condition, and now used as a Community Arts Workshop. Much of the area is 
now playing fields with many magnificent trees in the grounds.  

The name of Neill is well known to many New Zealanders today not perhaps because of 

Wilson, Neill & Co, but due to the acting talent of Nigel Neill (stage name Sam Neill). 

The Neill family were staunch members of All Saints Anglican Church, Dunedin, which  

contains three magnificent stained glass windows donated by the Neill family: 

 



1. Virgin Mary with infant Jesus, donated by Gertrude Emeline Neill and Percival Clay 

Neill Jnr, erected 1904 

2. Adoration of the Magi donated by Percival Clay Neill, erected 1936 

3. The Baptism of Christ donated by Percival Clay Neill, erected 1936 

 

Percival Clay Neill died aged 94 on 2 April 1936 and is buried in the family grave in 

Dunedin’s Northern Cemetery alongside his wife Gertrude Emeline, who had died in 1903. 

 

Prepared by Historic Cemeteries Conservation Trust of New Zealand 

(www.cemeteries.org.nz) from information in the Cyclopaedia of New Zealand Otago and 

Southland Provincial Districts. 

 

 

Cemetery Details Surname NEILL Forename PERCIVAL CLAY (Junior) Age 23 Years 

Gender Male Date of Death 19 Jul 1894 Last Address Next of Kin Funeral Director Cemetery 

NORTHERN CEMETERY Location Block 17. Plot 1 Date of Burial 21 Jul 1894 Type Burial 

Occupation Place of Birth Date of Birth Not recorded Notes Original reference:- N18940718 

The following burials are also in this Plot  
There were none found  
  
  
Cemetery Details Surname NEILL Forename PERCIVAL CLAY Age 94 Years Gender Male 

Date of Death 2 Apr 1936 Last Address 411 NORTH ROAD, DUNEDIN Next of Kin 

Funeral Director Hugh Gourley Ltd, Grant Street, DUNEDIN Cemetery NORTHERN 

CEMETERY Location Block 17. Plot 2 Date of Burial 3 Apr 1936 Type Burial Occupation 

Place of Birth Date of Birth Not recorded Notes Original reference:- N19360402 

Occupation:- RTD MERCHANT 

Native of:- BELFAST, IRE 

Years in NZ:- 75 

Place died:- DUNEDIN 

The following burials are also in this Plot NEILL GERTRUDE EMELINE 58 Years Burial 

3 Apr 1903 
 

http://www.cemeteries.org.nz/
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/_media/docs/cemetery_maps/cemplot_northernphoto.pdf
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/_media/docs/cemetery_maps/cemplot_northernphoto.pdf
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/_media/docs/cemetery_maps/cemplot_northernphoto.pdf
http://www.dunedin.govt.nz/facilities/cemeteries/cemeteries_search?recordid=82205&type=Burial

